
Message 

From: (USMS) @usdoj.gov] 
Sent: 6/25/2020 5:31:04 PM 
To: @ice.dhs.gov] 
CC: - (MPD) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cb4cc5f093-~ 
@ncis.navy.mil] 

Subject: Re: [External] Protest SITREP for NCR - June 25 - Aug 28 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for 
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

Thank you for the info! 
Very much appreciated 

V/r, 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 25, 2020, at 1:29 PM, i < cr~ice.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Awesome. 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Threat Management Unit 
Office of Professional Responsibility 
iPhone: 
Email: 
HSDN/SIPR: 
JWICS: 

From: (MPD) adc.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 1:28 PM 
To: NCIS.NAV .MII_,>, 

a),ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (USMS) auscloa v> 
Subject: RE: [External]Protest SITREP for NCR - June 25 - Aug 28 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns. 
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Thank you for the heads up. We will be on the lookout for additional demos related to this. 

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch 
Homeland Security Bureau 
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department 
Cell: (202) 
Email: 

From: '@NCIS.NAVY.MIL> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 1:21 PM 
To: @ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: (USMS) @usdoj.gov>; (MPD) 

@ dc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] Protest SITREP for NCR - June 25 - Aug 28 

Will do. I've cc'd ince she deals with the court systems and with DC Metro PD. 

From: @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 1:18 PM 
To: NCIS.NAVY.M IL> 
Subject: [Non-DOD Source] RE: [External] Protest SITREP for NCR -June 25 - Aug 28 

Just heard about the Supreme Courts ruling that asylum-seekers have no right to a federal court 
hearing before being removed from the Unites States. We believe that will be countered with 
numerous protests in the NCR this weekend. If you hear of anything, please forward me the 
information. Thank you. 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Threat Management Unit 
Office of Professional Responsibility 
iPhone: 
Email: 
HSDN/SIPRNet: 
JWICS: 

<i m age001.] pg> 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information 
that may be exempt frorn public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DI-IS policy relating to FOUO 
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" 
without prior approval of an authorized DIIS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, 
either in written or verbal form. 

From: @NCIS.NAVY.MIL>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:12 AM 
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To: us.af.mil;-@us.af.mil;-@us.af.mil;  @us.af.mil;
us.af.mil; @us.af.mil>; 

@us.af.mil; us.af.mil; @aacounty.org;  

• mail.mil>; mail.mil; 

• mail.mil> (mail.mil>; 
mail.mil>; mail.mil;

1@mail.mil; 
mail.mil>; @mail.mil 

mail.mil>; mail.mi ; 
@usdoj.gov; )ucia.gov; mail.mil; 
@cb .dhs. ov>; @cbp.dhs.gov>; 
darpa.mil; @darpa.mil; -@dc.gov;  dc.gov;

adc.gov; dc.gov; ~dhs.gov; 
dodiis.mil; state.gov; -@FairfaxCount  . ov;

~fbi.gov; 7fbi.gov; ferc.gov ferc. ov; 
@ice.dhs.gov>; mail.mil; 

@mail.mil; mail.mil; 
us.af.mil; maryland.gov; )nasa.gov;MWDC.GOV; 

n a.mil; n ga.mil; nro.mil; nsa.gov;~Dnsa.gov;-
NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; NCIS.NAVY.MIL>;~ 

@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; @mail.mil mail.mil; 
mail.mil; troo ers.n ov; @troopers.ny.gov; 

mail.mil; mail.mil; mail.mil; 
@mail.mil; joseph.h.george.civ@mail.mil; parris.lacaria.civ@mail.mil; 

mail.mil; mail.mil; @supremecourt.gov; 
-@uscp.gov;  uscp.gov; @uscis.dhs.gov>;_ 

uscis.dhs.gov>; I @dot.gov; 
ce.dhs.gov>; 'Jusda].gov; usdoj.gov; 

@usdoj.gov; @usdoi.gov; @usdoj.gov; 
usdoj.gov; @usdoj.gov; usdoj. ov; 

@usdoj.gov; @usdoj. ov; @usdojgov nav .mil; 
nps.gov; -@nps.gov;-@uspis.gov;  usss.dhs.gov>; 

usss.dhs.gov>; 
@usss.dhs.gov>; usss.dhs. ov; @USSS.DHS.GOV; 

@usss.dhs.gov>; usss.dhs. ov>; 
usss.dhs. ov; usss.dhs.gov>; 

@saa.senate.gov; @saa.senate.gov; 
@saasenate.gov; @saa.senate.gov; va. ov; 

@vagov; @va.gov; va.gov; vs .vir ginia.gov; 
@vsp.virginia.gov; vsp.virginia.gov 

Cc: us is. ov>; 
usss.dhs. ov>; NCIS.NAVY.MIL> 
NCIS. NAVY. M I L>; @usdoi.gov 

Subject: [External] Protest SITREP for NCR - June 25 - Aug 28 

***To avoid flooding your inbox, please respond directly to me and I will compile and send out, to the 
larger group, a consolidated update, as necessary*** 

Source: Homeland Security Bureau, JSTACC Division, Intelligence Branch 

(Special Note): Information regarding assemblies is often fluid and subject to change. All 

of the below information was obtained through law enforcement and open source 

venues. Most recent acquired information will be designated in Red. 
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Thursday, June 25, 2020: 

1830 hours: According to open source information, Concerned Citizen DC will assemble at the 
Chase Bank, located at 14`h and New York Avenue, NW and proceed to Black Lives Matter 
Plaza, to the Wilson Building, and back to Black Lives Matter Plaza, then onto the U.S. 
Capitol. The number of participants is unknown. 
https://twitter.com/concemedofdc 

1.800 hours: According to open source information, Abolish the Police will assemble at DuPont 
Circle and proceed to an undisclosed location to conduct the "FTP March". The destination and 
number of participants is unknown. 
https://twitter.com/alloutdc2O2lstatus/1275824613658963971/nhoto/1 

1900 hours: According to open source information, My Freedom Neighborhood, will assemble 
at Lincoln Park, to take down the Lincoln statue. The number of participants is unknown. This 
event has been postponed until Friday, June 26th
https://twitter.com/KenDuffyNews/status/ 1275575949078269952 

Friday, June 26, 2020: 

0800 to 1400 hours: Cameroon Diaspora will assemble at the French Embassy, located at 4101 
Reservoir Road, NW, to oppose the French government. (250) Participants. Permit Application 
Pending. 

1800 hours: According to open source information, My Freedom Neighborhood will assemble at 
Lincoln Park, to take down the Lincoln statue. The number of participants is unknown. 
https://twitter.com/freedornneighbor 

1830 to 2000 hours: According to open source information, the Lincoln Group of the District of 
Columbia will assemble in Lincoln Park, to hold a Lincoln Park Community History Rally. (16) 
Participants have committed to attending this event. (76) Participants are interested. 
https://u,"-A,.facebook.com/events/549413395699573/?acontext=%7B%22source%22%3A2%2C 
%22source dashboard filter%22%3A%22discovery%22%2C%22action history%22%3A%22F 
%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22discover filter list%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechan 
ism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra data%5C%22%3A%7B%5C% 
22dashboard filter%5C%22%3A%5C%22discoverv%5C%22%7D%7Dl%22%2C%22has sour 
ce%22%3Atrue%7D 

Saturday, June 27, 2020: 

0945 to 1300 hours: Albanian Professional in Washington, DC will assemble at the White 
House and proceed to the Lincoln Memorial, and back to the White House, to show social 
activism on a foreign policy issue. (250 to 300) Participants. Permit Application Pending. 

1000 to 1500 hours: will assemble at the Ellipse, Lincoln Memorial, U.S. 
Capitol, and, White House. Event organizer also states they will conduct a march around to 
White House, to support Black Lives Matter and LGBTQ/Transgender rights. (100) 
Participants. Permit Application Pending. 
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1100 hours: According to open source information, the Black Mamas March will assemble at 
the Navy Memorial Plaza, to demand MPD not be in public schools. The number of participants 
is unknown. 
https://www.facebook.com/Black-Mamas-March-1 13302083750889 

1200 to 1430 hours: According to open source information, the ANSWER Coalition, along with 
the Party for Socialism and Liberation, will assemble at Macfarland Middle School, located at 
4400 Iowa Avenue, NW and proceed to Brookland Manor apartment, located at 2423 14 x̀' Street, 
NE, to conduct a car caravan to cancel rent. (24) Participants have committed to attending. (38) 
are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/726980947843651 ?acontext=%7B%22source%22%3A5%2C 
%22action history%22%3A[%7B%22surface%22%3A%22page%22%2C%22mechanism%22% 
3A%22main list%22%2C%22extra data%22%3A%22%5C%2211%5C%22%22%7D1%2C%22 
has source%22%3Atrue%7D 

1300 to 1600 hours: Free Eagle will assemble in Lafayette Park, to urge a negotiation between 
the between the President of Serbia and the President of Kosovo. (200) Participants. Permit 
Application Pending. 

1500 hours: According to open source information, Freedom Fighters DC will assemble at 
Banneker Field, located at 2500 Georgia Avenue, NW, to conduct the "I'm Black and I'm Pride" 
march for LGI3TQIA. The march route and number of participants are unknown. 
https://twitter.com/search?q=%40thefreedomneighborhood&src=typed Query 

1800 hours: According to open source information, Abolish the Police will assemble at DuPont 
Circle and proceed to an undisclosed location to conduct the "FTP March". The destination and 
number of participants is unknown. 
https://twitter.com/al loutdc202/status/ 1275824613658963971 /photo/ I 

Monday, June 29, 2020: 

0900 to 1030 hours: According to open source information, Sanctuary DMV, along with other 
groups, will assemble at Freedom Plaza, to hold a DC Excluded Workers Rally. (72) 
Participants have committed to attending this event. (270) Participants are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/971417903303267?acontext=%7B%22source%22%3A5%2C 
%22action history%22%3A[%7B%22surface%22%3A%22page%22%2C%22mechanism%22% 
3A%22main_list%22%2C%22extra data%22%3A%22%5C%22[]%5C%22%22%7D]%2C%22 
has source%22%3Atrue%7D 

1800 hours: According to open source information, the Malaya Movement and BAYAN USA 
will assemble at the Philippine Embassy, located at 1600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, to 
condemn the Anti-Terror Bill. The number of participants is unknown. 
bit.ly/atbplannina 
Tuesday. June 30, 2020: 

1400 to 1700 hours: Sudanese Activists will assemble at the Embassy of Sudan, located at 2210 
Massachusetts Avenue, NW, for a First Amendment assembly. (49) Participants. Permit 
Application Pending 

Tuesday, June 30 thru Fhursday. July 2, 2020: 
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0630 to 1900 hours: Clean Water Action/DC Action Lab will assemble at 53 D Street, SE, to 
support funding for land and water conservation. (25) Participants. Permit Application pending. 

Wednesday, July 1, 2020: 

1300 to 1.430 hours: The Free R.ussia Foundation will assemble at the Russian Embassy, located 
at 2650 Wisconsin Avenue, NW, in opposition to constitutional amendments in Russia. (20) 
Participants. Permit Application Pending 

Thursday, July 2, thru Saturday, July 4, 2020: 

1000 to 1500 hours: After Tea Party Scandal will assemble at the Internal Revenue Service, 
located at 1111 Constitution Avenue, NW, for a First Amendment assembly. (25 to 30) 
Participants. Postponed. 

Friday, ink 3, 2020: 

1530 to 2000 hours: According to open source information, Salute to America 2020 — 
Independence Day in DC will assemble at the Washington Channel to hold the Salute to America 
Freedom Cruise. (363) Participants have committed to attending this event. (1,100) Participants 
are interested. 

//www.facebook.com/events/347390352597940/ 

1800 to 2300 hours: According to open source information, Salute to America 2020 — 
Independence Day in DC will conduct a Meet and Greet Front Row Joes from Across the 
USA. Location unknown. (363) Participants have committed to attending this event. (1,100) 
Participants are interested. 
httns://www.facebook.com/events/347390352597940/ 

2000 to 2100 hours: According to open source information, Salute to America 2020 — 
Independence Day in DC will assemble at the White House, to conduct a candlelight vigil. (363) 
Participants have committed to attending this event. (1,000) Participants are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/347390352597940/ 

Saturday, July 4, 2020: 

0500 to 1000 hours: Temple Healing Ministries will assemble at 17th and H Streets, NW and 
march around the White House to 15th and H Streets, NW, to pray for the nation. (1,000) 
Participants. Permit Application Pending. 

0930 to 1430 hours: According to open source information, ssemble at the 
Lincoln Memorial and proceed to Lafayette Park, to conduct a George Floyd Memorial 
March. (700) Participants are committed to attending this event. (6,300) Participants are 
interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/275929403607513/?acontext=%7B%22event action history 

22%3A1%7B%22mechanism%22%3A%22search results%22%2C%22surface%22%3A%22s 
earch%22%7D]%7D 

1000 hours: According to open source information, Hanover, Pennsylvania — Neighborhood 
Watch will assemble at the Washington Monument grounds, to conduct All Americans Unite — 
They Can't Stop Us event. (22) Participants have committed to attending this event. (270) 
Participants are interested in this event. 
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hops://www.facebook.com/events/240744083853634/ 

1000 to 1800 hours: According to open source information, We Won't Stand for This will 
assemble at the U.S. Supreme Court, to conduct a peaceful sit in for black women. The number 
of participants is 
unknown. https://www.instagram.comip/CBkzZLdhOey/?igshid=13ab62ruvde4k 

1000 to 2300 hours: According to open source information, Country Over Party will assemble in 
the National Mall area, to conduct March 4 the Constitution, March 4 Our Country, March 4 
Democracy event. (1) Participant has committed to attending this event. (3) Participants are 
interested. https://www.facebook.com/events/89 1176167972297

1200 to 2300 hours: According to open source information, the 10 Million Man March will 
assemble at the Lincoln Memorial, to support the right to Life, Liberty, and the Pursuit of 
Happiness. The number of participants is unknown. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/646028302896902/?acontext=%7B%22source%22%3A2%2C 
%22source dashboard filter%22%3A%22discovery%22%2C%22action history%22%3A%221 
%7B%5C%22surface%5C%22%3A%5C%22discover filter list%5C%22%2C%5C%22mechan 
ism%5C%22%3A%5C%22surface%5C%22%2C%5C%22extra data%5C%22%3A%7B%5C% 
22dashboard filter%5C%22%3A%5C%22discovery%5C%22%7D%7D1%22%2C%22has sour 
ce%22%3Atrue%7D 

1800 hours: According to open source information, Salute to America 2020 — Independence Day 
in DC will assemble at the Lincoln Memorial, for President Trump's Salute to America. (363) 
Participants have committed to attending this event. (1,100) Participants are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/347390352597940/ 

2000 hours: According to open source information, Salute to America 2020 — Independence Day 
in DC will assemble on the West Capitol Front for a Capitol Fourth. (363) Participants have 
committed to attending this event. (1,100) Participants are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/347390352597940/ 

2100 hours: According to open source information, Salute to America 2020 — Independence Day 
in DC will view the Fourth of July Fireworks. (363) Participants have committed to attending 
this event. (1,100) Participants are interested. 
https: //www.facebook.com/events/347390352597940/ 

Saturday. July 4 and Sunday, July 5, 2020: 

0500 to 1800 hours: According to open source information, will 
assemble at the House of Representatives, for a March on Washington. (2) Participants have 
committed to attending this event. (18) Participants are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/383528589231805/ 

1200 hours: According to open source information, the Kalamazoo Progressive will assemble on 
the National Mall area, to conduct a Power to the People Political Revolution. (1) Participant has 
committed to attending this event. 

1200 to 1200 hours: According to open source information, 2 Million Bikers to DC will 
assemble at the World War II Memorial, to hold the Roar of the Deplorables — Echo in the Alley 
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and to support President Trump. (360) Participants have committed to attending this 
event. (2,500) Participants are interested. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/2560339117565414/ 

Sunday, July 5, 2020: 

1200 hours: According to open source information, Go Right will conduct a Together We are 
One Unity Rally. Exact location is unknown. (48) Participants have committed to attending this 
event. (351) Participants are interested. 
hops://www.facebook.com/events/468361553882193/ 

1300 to 1.425 hours: The Washington DC Funeral Service Co-Op will assemble at Encounter 
Life Church, in Temple Hills, Maryland and proceed to Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW, to honor 
lives lost to COVID-19. (150) Participants. Application Permit Pending. 

Friday, August 28, 2020: 

0530 to 2330 hours: According to open source information, the National Action Network/Rev. 
Al Sharpton will assemble in the Washington, DC, to hold a March on Washington: Get Off Our 
Necks! Event. The number of participants is unknown. 
hops://nationalactionnetwork.net/register-for-nans-march-on-washington-get-your-knee-off-our-
necks/?fbclid=IwAR 1 jvEMaOVMLFaRSGneFZpxl-Ig4Brr-8Jzee2W-
YgC0B0EoSN2C_g0doFkg4 

0600 hours: According to open source information, All For One and One for All will assemble 
at the Lincoln Memorial to hold the 57th Anniversary of Martin Luther King, Jr's "I Have a 
Dream Speech". The number of participants is unknown. 
hops://www.eventbrite.com/e/i-have-a-dream-2k20-tickets-107725997358 

0900 to 2355 hours: According to open source information, DMV African American Adventures 
will assemble at the Lincoln Memorial, for the New March on Washington. (2,900) Participants 
have committed to attending this event. (13,200) Participants are interested. 
httns://www.facebook.com/events/934862286956324/ 

1100 hours: According to open source information, , , and 
will assemble in the Washington, DC, to conduct a March on Washington — Re-Elect 

Trump event. (22) Participants have committed to attending this event. (183) Participants are 
interested. https://www.facebook.com/events/553623605489105 

(U/LIES) TTPs Utilized by Protesters 
- Protesters flooding onto highway areas and stopping or hindering traffic. 
- Agitators within the protest marches coordinating locations and other instructions through Signal App 
and Air Drops to communication devices. 
- Social media posts to kill police officers. 
- Use of laser pointers to target law enforcement and helicopters. 
- Hoax phone calls to scatter law enforcement. 
- Individuals following law enforcement and use of firearms to incite protesters. 

DC 2022-CA-000922 B-00746932 



- Protesters using umbrellas as shields and potential stabbing instruments to form a Roman Testudo 
formation and as a tactic to maintain distance and protect themselves from non-lethal projectiles. 
- Pre-staging of projectiles, bricks, rocks, sledge hammers, brass knuckles, spray paint and other 
weapons at protest locations. 
- Presence of heavily armed protesters wearing body armor and having long guns. 
- Frozen water bottles being unloaded from trucks. 
Source via FBI National Joint Terrorism Task Force 

Please let us know if you come across further information on protests/demonstrations. 

v/r 

Intelligence Specialist 

W 

(C): 

NCIS Protective Operations Field Office, JBAB 

NIPR: J 

SIPR:I 

JWICS: 

PO FO: 

"This E-mail is from the Naval Criminal Investigative Service and may contain information that is Law 
Enforcement Sensitive {LES} or Privacy Act Sensitive to be used for official purposes only. Any misuse or 
unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties." 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.
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